Eastern Minnesota League

Date: March 22, 2023

To: Distribution From: Jim Brennan Secretary-Treasurer Eastern Minnesota Leagues Subject: 2023 Spring Meeting Minutes

The League meeting was called to order by South President Jay Pautzke at 4:00 p.m. on Sunday, March 19, 2023 at Freddie's Restaurant in Mora.

Present:	North President	- Jim Skroch	North Branch	- Jim Skroch
	North Vice President	- Jim Jarvis	Rum River	- Tom Koplitz
	Central President	- Dallas Jelmberg	Hinckley	- Judd Rabe
	Central Vice President	- Tom Koplitz	Mora	- Jay Pautzke
	South President	-Jay Pautzke	Chisago Lakes	- Alex Truk
	South Vice President	- Terry Olson	Nowthen	- Terry Olson
	Secretary	- Jim Brennan	Isanti	- Steve Allen
	East Bethel	- Dallas Jelmberg	North Branch	- Jim Skroch
	Ramsey	- Ben Poidinger	Princeton	- John Patnode
	Braham	- Andy Beckstrom	Ham Lake	- DillonTitterud
	Quamba	- Lucas Athey		
	Absent with League Officer notification – St. Francis			

Motion by, Isanti Second by East Bethel "To accept the February 5, 2023 Organization meeting minutes. VOTE: Yes 13 No 0 MOTION PASSED

New Business

Region -Ben Proidinger presented a Region schedule for review. The schedule includes the lowest four teams playing a region qualifying game at the sites of the two teams with the best records.

The games will be played on Wednesday July 26th. The winner with the best record will be seeded team 11 in the region and the other winner seeded team 12.

The proposal includes two sites starting on Friday July 28 to Saturday August 12.

- A detailed Region proposal will be sent to the teams by Ben for review and comments.

- Ben will provide a date for bidding on the Region Tournament.

Chisago Lakes -A light pole from field at Chisago Lakes High School is being removed due to instability and it will not be replaced in time for baseball this summer. So, they will not be able to host any night games. Coaches will be contacted that night games scheduled to reschedule them.

Lineup Cards - Each team received Lineup Cards.

Dues Paid – Braham 205, Ham Lake 635, East Bethel 250, Quamba 250, Rum River 600.

Reminders

League Registration -The Leagues must be registered by March 31st. The individuals identified as the primary team contact will be used for the team contact in each League's Registration.

Team Registrations – Each team must be registered by April 15th.

Schedule Changes – League schedule changes must be made by April 15th. All schedule changes made after the Spring meeting must be sent to Jim Brennan, Ben Poidinger and Jim Jarvis.

Website Game Statistic Monitor – Ben Poidinger will monitor the game statistics and the contact method will be texting.

ScoreMonster - 2022 rosters approved for post season games are each teams beginning rosters. Inactivate players should be removed before replacing them with a new player.

Review rosters in the Additional Information Section of the Player Profile and update if needed, especially for players that were identified as High School players.

Remove players currently on the team roster before April 15th. This is the dated used to calculate new team scores.

Umpire Fees

\$150 one man 9 inning game
\$120 one man one 7 inning game
\$115 per man, two men one 9 inning game
\$16 per inning for resumption of a suspended game if it is piggybacked to another game.

Next Scheduled Meeting – Roster Review

6:00 pm on Thursday June 27, 2023 at Freddie's Restaurant in Mora

Motion by Princeton, Second by Isanti to adjourn - VOTE: Yes 13, No 0, Meeting adjourned at 4:45.

Jim Brennan Secretary